20 gde ake d. ould ch n ed ses ember

1951. Jan 23 des

A Committee meeting was held at Mi Osbornes on Lan 23¹²¹. The President was in the Chair, I none members were present. The mins were read & signed. Arrangements for the Seb. meeting were made, miss degg to be Sea hostess with Mis Derbert & Mis & Miss Drake helpers, & mis Streatfeild to conduct the Spelling Bee, & to ask mi David brabb to judge the competitions. The President said there had been rather a lot of siekness omongst mombers 4 the Compossionale Fund had run out, eo it was proposed to have a bring & buy stall at the merch meeting to raise some funds. This was adopted. A letter was read from the Secretary of the Bradpole W. I to Day 26 members had accepted the invitation to the party on Deb. 10 to the final arrangements were made for what was hoped to be a very Engogable evening. 26. 26.2.51 H Lay lor

Feb 26 5.

A bommittee meeting was held at m. brabb's on Seb. 26 th. She President was in the chair of members present. Apolo were received from mis Streatfeild & miss A. Scott. She minutes were read & signed. She See reported she were read & signed. She See reported she

emonto 20 gde ake d ch n ed ses ember

1951. Jan 23 des

A Committee meeting was held at his Osbornes on Lan 23th. The President was in the Chair, I none members were present. The mins were read & signed. Arrangements for the Seb. meeting were made, miss degt to be Sea hostess with Mi Derbert & Mis & Miss Drake helpers, & mis Streatfeild to conduct the Spelling Bee, & to ask m. David brabb to judge the competitions. The President said there had been rather a lot of siekness amongst members 4 the Compassionale Fund had run out, so it was proposed to have a bring & buy stall at the merch meeting to raise some funds. This was adopted. A letter was read from the Secretary of the Bridhole W. I to Day 26 members had accepted the invitation to the party on Deb. 10 the final arrangements were made for what was hoped to be a very enjoyable evening. 26.2.51 H Lay los

Feb 26 5.

on Deb. 26 th. She President was in the chair of members present. Apolo were received from mis Streatfeild & miss A. Scott. The minutes were read & signed. The See reported she

had received a letter from mi liteher saying she thought it was her duty to resign from the bommittee, as she was ill, but all members were in favour of keeping her place open until she was better. The arrangements for the march meeting were made. h? Ayde to be dea Hostess with mis Gill of m=6.62abb as helpers & to asse miso Bishop & miss flessie 62abb to be stall holders at the Bring & Buy stall. Tries degg to arrange games & m. Legg must, for the Social half hour. A new member miss Bergl Tilley was elected. The Ballot paper for nomination for members to the N.S. Excecutive Commettee was discussed & 15 names chosen miss Scott was elected as Delegate to the Annual General meeting in London.

March 26th

A bommittee meeting washeld at miss Scott's on march 26 th 5he President was in the Chair, & 9 members were present. She mins were read & signed.

Anangements for the Spril meeting were made. Mis E. S. brabb tea hostess with Mis. I rons & Miss Bunnell helpers. Miss Serll

in charge of Stall, & a Play by the Bradpole W.I. members for the Social half-hour. The amount made for the Compassionate Gund was \$3,1.8. A Statement of Accounts She Preside to Sreasurer was very satisfactory She President said it had been brought to her notice that the Litter Basket that had been given by the old WI was only word in Loders ance a month for h= bades rubbish, & it was decided to approach him about it. Leaflets about the Bath & West Show & the Handicrafts Exhibition were distributed. N Taytor 25.4.51.

ng.

the

ero

ange

tions

ttee

nual

tt's

h

.

rund were read

April 24. A Commettee meeting was held at me Hydes on April 24 th with the President in the Chair & 9 members present. The A new member me Dunkerton was elected. For the may meeting mis Babornet was elected Sea Hostess with m? Rudd &h mis masters helpers. mis Streatfeild & mis Hade kindly offered to supply potatoes & Peelers for the game. Permission was given to take the Banner to the W. I. Echibition at Dorchester. Preliminary arrangements

for the Birthday Party in June were made & it was proposed to muite the newly reformed Shipton W. I. members & for each member to invite a friend. A Taylor 29.5.51. A bommittee meeting was held at 'h= Daylor's on may 29 = with the President in the Chair & 6 members present. Apologies were received from the misses I cott. A letter was read from the See of the Shipton W. I accepting the invitation to the party in June. Notice was given of the group meeting at 6 harmouth on July 5... & a programme of the Walditch Flower Thow was passed around. The rest

of the evening was spent in planning the party. members were divided amongst the Committee to ask for refreshments, 9 the old firm put in 6 harge. & also the

misses Legg & Scott to arrange the

entertianment & to ask mi Donly to

oupply music.
Hi Faylor 26.6,51 A bommittee meeting was held at mis Streatfeild's on June 26 with the President

may 29 5

June 26 th

in the Chair & & members present. Thembers heard with regret that mi R. Pitcher found it necessary through ill health to resign from the bommittee of it was decided not to co-opt another member in her place, as it was not much longer before the zear would be out. The 5 Resolutions for the Annual bouncil were discussed, & the Sec was instructed to write to Iturminster Newton for a fuller ! account of the one proposed by them. of new member mis Newall was elected. The Scott, & the 6 parcels to be made a musical game of the proceeds go to the W.I. funds. It was proposed not to hold a business meeting in August, but to make it an outing to West Bay for members children. 30. 7.50 N Taylor

July 30 th

I bommittee meeting was held at No4, on July 30 th with the President in the Chair of 6 members present. Apologies were received from mis Streatfeile of miss of Scott. The mins were read of signed. Shere was no meeting for August to be arranged at the Aut, as it had been decided to take members children for a trip to West Bay.

Cont

h

d

est

A letter was read from mr. Beale of Sturminater Newton, giving a full account af the Resolution she was sorne to put forward at the Half Gearly Council meeting at Dochester. I wo Charity Appeals were discussed, The bancer Research bampaign & It. Duntan's Jund for the Blind & it was proposed to hold a sale in November & divide the proceeds, & bout shoonbers did not think it advisible to take the offer of the magic bircle as the cost of transport would be too much, but to get some other form of entertianment, of also to arrange a competition for the Scott's Gato at the same time. Some members had asked the President if there was any means of learning the deather Stitchery, which was so much admired at the W. I. Exhibition at Dorchester, & it was decided to write & ask m= Pass if the could assist in any way.

Aug. 21st A Committee meeting was held at mis Baborne's on Aug 21st. Miss A. Scott, Nice President was in the chain from the Electricity Company offering to give a demonstration on cookers in Sept. or Nov 1952. Shis was accepted for Sept. It was proposed to hold a eale in November to raise funds for 3 Charities of to ask Me. Lumby of Bradpole to open it. For the Sept meeting miss Legg to be tea hostess, with M. R. Pitcher of Me Darby Relpers, of the Social half-hour of Old Sime dancing to be arranged by miss Scott of miss Legg. It to ask M. Darby if he would supply the music.

H. Jayla 25.9.51

Lept 25 th

Streatfield's on Sept 25 the President was in the Chair & 7 members present. She mins were read signed. Fourteen names were chosen for the Delegate to vote for, the Dorsel Sederation Executive Committee & Consultative Council Representative, at the arrangements for the October meeting were, mis E. S. brabb - market Stall, mis Styde - tea hostess with mis Siltman & mis Sownsend to help. Mis Segs to conduct the Community singing. Brelininary arrangements for the Nov. sale were made. A Tay Co. 16. 10.51

Oct 16 -

A bommittee meeting was held at M. Daylor's on Oct 16th with the Precident in the Chair, on Oct 16th with the Precident in the Chair, on members present. An apology was received from M. E. S. brabb. The mins were read & eigned. Arrangements for the Nov meeting were M. Baborne tea hostess, with M. E. S. brabb & helpers, & M. Streatfeld to judge the competitions, & members to arrange the Social half-hour. The rest of the evening was spent in planning next year's programme.

Nov. 18 th

A Committee meeting was held at No 4, boders on Mor 18 th with the Bresident in the Chais + 9 members present. An apology was received from M= Irons. She mins were read & signed. Gwing to the resignation of the Misses Scott, there were vacancies for Nie President & Sreasurer, & M= Whole was Elected Y. P. & M= Wells. Sreasurer, She Dec meeting & supper was discussed. Each bommittee member offered to pive something for the supper & help with cooking & serving it. Entry fees for the Competitions amounted No 12/6 to be epent on prines, the winners being m= g. Pitcher & me Wells in the monthly Competition.

1952. Jan 195 & mi & . b. brabb & mi Legg she Best Hower.

A Lay Ca 1/1./52. A bommittee meeting was held at Mi Saylor's on Lan 1th. The President was in the Chair. & members present. Apologies were received from Mi Bunnell Mi Diltman & Miss degge The minutes were read & signed. Arrangements for the Lanuary meeting were made. Midrono tea hostess with mi Paul, mi Jarde & mille sall helpers, & Mi &. S. brabb, Stall-holder. The Pres. said the Chairs had been let to Askerswell for an entertianment & it was proposed to charge the sum of 2/6. They had also bean let to bhileombe for on entertianment to raise money for the Church lighting, & it was proposed to let that be free as it was to aid the 5 hurch. of letter of thanks was read from Mi Norton. The money raised st the Nov. sale was dealt with & m? Hyde proposed to send 4.0.0 to the Cancer Research \$ 5.0.0 each to the Blind & Deaf funds. Shis was agreed to by All. The sum of 9: was handed to the Treasurer from the thire of China etc. # Yaylor 20/1/52.